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QUESTION 1

Which of the following document types can you use for automatic sourcing within SAP Materials Management? Please
choose the correct answer. 

A. Purchase requisition 

B. Scheduling agreement 

C. Contract 

D. Request for quotation 

Correct Answer: A 

 

QUESTION 2

For which of the following do you have to create MRP areas? Please choose the correct answer. 

A. MRP run by vendor 

B. MRP run with scope of planning 

C. Forecasting 

D. Storage location MRP 

Correct Answer: D 

 

QUESTION 3

In S/4HANA, what are the new sourcing capabilities of Request for Quotes(RFQs)? There are 2 correct answers to this
question 

A. Receive multiple supplier quotes from suppliers 

B. Enterone supplier quote per RFQ 

C. Convert shopping carts to RFQs 

D. Send an RFQ to external platforms without a supplier included. 

Correct Answer: AD 

 

QUESTION 4

During the goods receipt for a purchase order of a material to be stocked, what determines which stock account is
updated? Please choose the correct answer. 
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A. Account modifier 

B. Price control 

C. Valuation class 

D. Conditionrecord 

Correct Answer: C 

 

QUESTION 5

Where can you maintain purchasing conditions in SAP Materials Management? There are 3 correct answers to
thisquestion 

A. Purchase requisitions. 

B. Outline agreements 

C. Quota arrangements 

D. lnfo records 

Correct Answer: BCD 
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